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John Mask's children Josephus and Lucinda were the last members of the Peace family to live
on Bambro plantation lands. Josephus died intestate in 1915 and his acreage was divided
into six tracts, with Lucinda inheriting the parcel of land containing the John Mask Peace
House and two hundred acres. Lucinda left her property to the Methodist Orphanage of
Wake County after her death in 1917. Land speculators W.T. Yancey and E.L. Parham
bought the property from the Methodist Orphanage, and subsequently sold it to Allen and
Rosalee Cole.®

Allen and Rosalee Cole purchased the house and two hundred acres in 1939 and built the
outbuildings that are still extant on the property. They left the property to their children.
Their daughter Mildred and her husband Willard Jackson currently own the house and are
renovating it for use as a bed and breakfast inn.”

Architecture Context

The Peace House is one of the only intact examples of a two-story, double-pile, Greek
Revival house with interior chimneys in southern Granville County. The context for this
property is outlined in Context 1, "The Plantation Era in Granville County, 1746-1865," E.1-
10. The Peace House falls under Property Type 2, "Greek Revival and Romantic Style
Dwellings," F.8-12.

The Greek Revival style appeared in North Carolina by the 1820s in sophisticated domestic
and public buildings such as Hayes Plantation in Edenton and the Mordecai House and the
State House in Raleigh. William Nichols, the architect of these buildings, utilized plates
published in Stuart and Revett’s Antiquities of Athens as inspirations for his Greek Revival
designs. It was not until the 1830s, however, that a Greek Revival influence was evident in
the mainstream domestic architecture of North Carolina. Few Greek Revival houses adopted
the temple form, rather, most utilized a symmetrical plan with a center hall and low hipped or
gabled roof. Many houses built during this period manifest both Federal and Greek Revival
elements copied from popular patternbooks, including Asher Benjamin’s Country Builder’s

¢ Rowland, Southern Peace Families, 18-20; Granville County Deeds, Office of the Register of Deeds, Granville
County Courthouse, Oxford, North Carolina. ’

7 Tbid.
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Assistant (1797), American Builder’s Companion (1806), and Practice of Architecture
(1833), and Owen Biddle’s Young Carpenter’s Assistant (1805).°

The earliest manifestations of the Greek Revival style in Granville County were in the homes
of the most prosperous residents. Greek Revival dwellings were built on Granville County
plantations in the 1840s and 1850s as impressive expressions of the wealth the cultivation of
tobacco brought to the county's planter elite. There are two Greek Revival-style, National
Register-listed dwellings in southern Granville County, the John P. Lawrence House and the
Bobbitt-Rogers House.

The imposing John P. Lawrence House (NR 1988) is the focal point of a plantation complex
built in the 1840s near Grissom. The two-story, three-bay, T-plan, weatherboarded, frame
dwelling boasts Greek Revival elements such as crossetted window and door surroungds and
doors with two vertical, raised panels. Like the Peace House, the Lawrence House has a low,
hipped roof, fluted corner posts, and a one-story front porch that protects a central entrance
framed by sidelights and a transom. The porch railing, composed of thin, rectangular,
balusters and an octagonal handrail, stretches between massive, fluted porch posts. Three
exterior brick chimneys serve the house. Greek Revival interior finishes include marbleized
stair risers and ends, molded baseboards and post-and-lintel mantels as well as fluted
windows and door surrounds with bull's-eye cornerblocks.’

The Bobbitt-Rogers House (NR 1988) is another intact example of domestic Greek Revival
architecture in Granville County. Rufus Bobbitt probably built the two-story, three-bay,
single-pile, center-hall plan, frame house in the late 1850s. Original exterior elements
include beaded weatherboards, fluted corner pilasters, crossetted window surrounds, shutters,
and a low, hipped roof with a deep overhang. The hipped roofs of the front and rear porches
are supported by delicate cut-out posts and have paneled ceilings. Like the Peace House, the
Bobbitt-Rogers House retains original interior doors with two raised, vertical panels, plaster

§ Catherine Bishir, North Carolina Architecture (Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press,
1990), 96, 195.

° Marvin A. Brown and Patricia Esperon. "John P. Lawrence Plantation." National Register of Historic
Places Nomination, 1988.



NPS FORM 10-900-A OMB Approval No. 1024-0018

(8-86)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Section number 8 Page 9 John Mask Peace House
Granville County, NC

walls, and post-and-lintel mantels. Baseboards, stair risers and mantels are marbleized
throughout the house."

Marvin Brown recorded a number of two-story, three-bay, single-pile, frame, Greek Revival
houses in Granville County during his architectural survey in the mid-1980s, but only one
double-pile, frame residence, the Jiggetts-Horner House. The circa 1850 Jiggetts-Horner
House differs from the John Mask Peace House in that it is located in Oxford, rather than out
in the county, but it is very similar in appearance. The substantial frame, two-story house is
sheathed with beaded weatherboards and has a low, hipped roof, interior chimneys, crossetted
window surrounds and fluted porch posts. The interior features post-and-lintel mantels, five-
panel doors, molded baseboards and architraves with bull's-eye cornerblocks."

The single-pile Greek Revival houses that Marvin Brown surveyed are more comparable to
the John Mask Peace House in terms of setting and context. The frame, weatherboarded
William D. Allen House, built soon after 1850 in the Grissom vicinity, has a low, hipped
roof, fluted window and door surrounds with bull's-eye cornerblocks, a later rear ell and a
front porch supported by truncated posts on brick piers. The interior contains Greek Revival
elements such as geometric post-and-lintel mantels and fluted window and door surrounds
accented with decorative cornerblocks.

The Henry Bridges House, built near Corinth prior to the Civil War, 1s a frame dwelling with
a low, hipped roof, crossetted window and door surrounds, fluted pilasters and beaded
weatherboards. Sidelights and a transom flank the front door of the house, providing more
light for the center hall.

The William A. Cheatham House, built in the late 1850s in the Huntsboro vicinity, boasts
original front porch elements such as fluted posts and pilasters, a wide frieze and hand-planed
floorboards. The frame dwelling has a low, hipped roof, fluted corner pilasters and heavy,
rectilinear window and door surrounds. The front door is surmounted by a transom and
flanked by sidelights.

' Marvin A. Brown and Patricia Espéron. "Bobbitt-Rogers House and Tobacco Manufactury District."
National Register of Historic Places Nomination, 1988.

" Carlson and Brown, Heritage and Homesteads, 359.
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The R.H. Hammie House, located near Dickerson, was built in the late 1850s. The building
is similar to other Greek Revival dwellings in Granville County in its two-story, three-bay,
single-pile form, center-hall plan, low hipped roof, double-leaf front door with sidelights and
a transom and fluted porch posts. However, the interior of the house has been significantly
altered, the window sash and surrounds have been replaced and the building has been
sheathed with aluminum siding.

The Robert L. Hunt House, built around 1850 in the Dickerson vicinity, is characterized by a
low, hipped roof, crosseted window surrounds, fluted corner pilasters, beaded weatherboards
and a front door flanked by sidelights and a transom. The front porch is no longer extant.
Original Greek Revival elements on the interior include fluted door surrounds, doors with
five raised panels, tall, molded baseboards and plaster walls.

The Frances Reams House is a modest, mid-nineteenth-century dwelling in the Corinth
vicinity. The house was embellished with Greek Revival features such as a low, hipped roof
with a deep overhang, crosetted window and door surrounds, a front entry framed by
sidelights and a transom and a one-story, hip-roofed front porch. The porch posts and
flooring are later replacements. The interior is simply finished with post-and-lintel mantels,
an octagonal stair handrail and doors with two vertical raised panels.

The Peace House is one of largest and most intact examples of Greek Revival-style domestic
architecture in Granville County. The two-story, three-bay, double-pile house has
characteristic Greek Revival elements such as a low hipped roof, one-story portico and
center-hall plan. The interior features fluted Greek Revival door and window architraves
with square corner blocks, tall baseboards, a stair embellished with unique sawnwork, post-
and-lintel mantels, wide pine floors and plaster walls. The house possesses a degree of
integrity of setting, workmanship and materials that exceeds most other surviving Granville
County examples of Greek Revival architecture from this period.
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10. Geographicai Data

Verbal Boundary Description
The nominated property consists of five acres of Granville County tax parcel 1297, as
indicated by the heavy dashed line on the enclosed tax map.

Boundary Justification

The nominated tract is the original site of the circa 1840 Peace House and provides a
historically appropriate setting for the property.

Photograph Catalog
All photographs by Heather Fearmbach, 705 Mills Street, Raleigh, NC, Photos 1-7, April 25,
2002, photos 8-9, January 5, 2003. Negatives located at the North Carolina SHPO.

1. Front (southern) and side (eastern) elevations

2. Rear (northern) and side (western) elevations

3. Front elevation detail

4. Tobacco Bamns

5. Stair - Center Hall

6. Interior- Dining Room door and wainscoting

7. Interior- Parlor mantel

8. Rear (northern) elevation with recent 2002 addition
9. Barn (non-contributing)
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